University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Christina McCall fonds

B2016-0026

Sarah Paiva, 2025

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our <u>guide</u>.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2025.

Christina McCall fonds B2016-0026

University of Toronto Archives

Contents

Biographical note	3
Scope and content	4
Series 1: Correspondence	
Series 2: Professional Activities	
Series 3: Biographical/Personal	
Series 4: My Life as a Dame	
Series 5: Grits	
Series 6: Women	9
Series 7: Photographs	
Appendix	
Series 1: Correspondence	10
Series 2: Professional Activities	
Series 3: Biographical/Personal	15
Series 4: My Life as a Dame	
Series 5: Grits	
Series 6: Women	
Series 7: Photographs	

Biographical note

Christina McCall was a prominent Canadian political journalist and writer, best known for her analytical work on the Liberal Party of Canada and her biographical studies of Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau. McCall was born on January 29, 1935, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. She attended the University of Toronto, studying English at Victoria College, and graduated in 1956. After school, McCall worked at Maclean's, where she initially conducted secretarial-type work. However, by 1957, McCall had her article on the female mining pioneer, Viola MacMillan, published as her first feature for the magazine. After the acknowledgment of her writing abilities, she continued to receive important projects in journalism. During her early career, McCall met the notable journalist Peter C. Newman, whom she married in 1959 and later divorced in 1977.

McCall then went to work for Chatelaine from the late 1950s to the mid-1960s. She then worked in 1967 as the Ottawa editor for Saturday Night magazine. Within this same year, McCall's first book, The Man from Oxbow, was published. In the early 1970s, McCall returned to Maclean's as an associate editor. From 1974 to 1976, McCall worked as a national reporter for The Globe and Mail. McCall later worked as the executive editor at Saturday Night in 1976 and then became contributing editor in 1980.

In the 1980s, McCall became focused primarily on political writing in the form of books rather than articles. Her book, *Grits: An Intimate Portrait of the Liberal Party*, was published in 1982 and focused on Pierre Trudeau and the environment of the inner workings of the Liberal Party under his leadership. This book was called, at the time, one of the most important Canadian books of the 1980s. McCall continued to write books even after Pierre Trudeau's retirement from politics, and she later co-wrote a two-volume biography of Trudeau in 1990 and 1994 entitled *Trudeau and Our Times*, with her second husband, Stephen Clarkson, who was a political economy professor at the University of Toronto. In 1990, the first volume won the Governor General's Literary Award for Non-Fiction, and in 1995, the second volume won the John Dafoe Prize for Distinguished Writing.

Even though McCall was primarily focused in her writing on the topic of the Canadian Liberal Party, she was also interested in a variety of other topics. These issues and topics included feminism, urban planning, and Canadian nationalism.

McCall died in 2005 in Toronto, and she left behind her partially written autobiography. Clarkson collected a selection of McCall's writing, which he compiled and edited, and it was later published in 2008 as her autobiography entitled My Life as a Dame: The Personal and Political Writings of Christina McCall.

References:

CBC/Radio Canada. (2005, April 28). *Political writer Christina McCall dies* | *CBC News*. CBCnews. https://www.cbc.ca/news/entertainment/political-writer-christina-mccall-dies-1.550455

Encyclopedia.com. (2025, June 3). "contemporary authors.encyclopedia.com. 6 may. 2025. Encyclopedia.com. https://www.encyclopedia.com/arts/educational-magazines/mccall-christina-1935-2005

Moore, O., & Martin, S. (2005, April 28). *Christina McCall*. The Globe and Mail. https://www.theglobeandmail.com/news/national/christina-mccall/article1117996/

Rose, J. (2021, October 5). Christina McCall: "feminist in arms." rabble.ca. https://rabble.ca/books/christina-mccall-feminist-arms/

Scope and content

1929 – 2009 12.53m of textual records 0.57 m of photographs and slides (1 box and 5 folders)

The records in this fonds document the personal, professional, and political life of Christina McCall. The records reflect her work as a journalist, author, and political commentator, with a strong emphasis on her research, writing, and involvement in feminist and political communities in Canada.

- Series 1 documents McCall's correspondence and committee work, including extensive personal and professional exchanges, theatre programs, and clippings tied to research and public figures.
- Series 2 focuses on McCall's professional writing and committee participation, featuring drafts, speeches, notes, and materials related to grant applications.
- Series 3 offers insight into her personal life, including diaries, photographs, correspondence, and materials related to pivotal life events such as her marriage and divorce.
- Series 4 highlights the development of My Life as a Dame, containing research files, annotated clippings, correspondence with Peter C. Newman, and editorial materials related to the book's posthumous publication by her husband Stephen Clarkson.
- Series 5 details her work on *Grits*: An *Intimate Portrait of the Liberal Party*, comprising interviews, drafts, correspondence, and thematic explorations of Canadian political culture.
- Series 6 contains McCall's feminist research and involvement with organizations such as Committee '94, with annotated clippings, speech drafts, and records of her contributions to women's political advocacy. Series 7 features a collection of

personal and professional photographs, including family portraits, public figures, and images by renowned photographer Yousuf Karsh.

Arrangement: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized by McCall.

Access: All files are open except for Series 3 and box B2016-0026/011B from Series 4, which are all restricted until 1 January 2050:

- Series 3: B2016-0026/006(01) - B2016-0026/008(19)

- Series 4: B2016-0026/011B

Boxes: Textual Records: B2016-0026/001 - B2016-0026/031 Photographs: B2016-0026/001P - B2016-0026/002P

Related Material: <u>Stephen Clarkson fonds</u>

Series 1: Correspondence

1978-2004 0.8m of textual records

This series includes personal and professional correspondence relating to McCall's participation in various committees and clubs, as well as discussions of publications (authored by McCall and others). Also included are clippings and notes relating to various research topics and political figures. In addition, there are numerous cards and theatre programs.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

Trudeau/Boswell/Vermeer/*Dropped Threads* - B2016-0026/001 General correspondence - B2016-0026/001 Personal correspondence - B2016-0026/002 Vera Frankel - B2016-0026/002

Access: Open

Boxes: B2016-0026/001 - B2016-0026/002 - See appendix for file list.

Series 2: Professional Activities

1975-2004 1.2m of textual records

This series contains material relating to McCall's professional activities. It includes notes, clippings, background research, drafts, and correspondence relating to various fiction and non-fiction books, and articles. In addition, this series includes notes, meeting

agendas, speeches, and drafts relating to McCall's participation in various committees and award juries (e.g. Governor-General's Literary Awards, Toronto Arts Awards, etc.) Also included are grant applications, drafts, notes, and correspondence relating to the various grants McCall applied to over the years, including SSHRC and the Canadian Council for the Arts, and the Ontario Arts Council.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

Books to read - B2016-0026/003 Other work (current) - B2016-0026/003 Non-fiction writing - B2016-0026/003 Miscellaneous pieces + juries - B2016-0026/003 Grants - B2016/0026/004 Memberships - B2016-0026/004 General - B2016-0026/005

Access: Open

Boxes: B2016-0026/003- B2016-0026/005

Series 3: Biographical/Personal

1955-2003 1.2m of textual records

This series contains materials documenting the personal life of McCall. It includes journals, personal diaries, correspondence, photographs, celebratory cards, and research notes relating to various books and articles. There are annotated newspaper clippings that are connected to her journals and her research. These documents highlight her reflections, experiences, and creative processes, with a strong emphasis on her writing, correspondence, and personal life. In addition, there are materials related to significant events in McCall's life, including her marriage, divorce, and other personal experiences.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

SC (Stephen Clarkson) - B2016-0026/006 Divorce from Newman - B2016-0026/006 - B2016-0026/007 Journals - B2016-0026/008 Personal Files - B2016-0026/008

Access: All files restricted until 1 January 2050.

Boxes: B2016-0026/006 - B2016-0026/008 - See appendix for file list.

Series 4: My Life as a Dame

1929-2009 1.93m of textual records

This series contains Christina McCall's research, personal writings, and editorial material related to the development and posthumous publication of My Life as a Dame: The Personal and Political Writings of Christina McCall.

There are annotated newspaper clippings that are connected to research topics for her book. Early material supports Chapter 1, focused on McCall's time as a student at Victoria University. These records include her student essays and exams, personal journals, commonplace books, and academic notes. Chapters 2 and 3 draw from files on McCall's professional life at Maclean's and Chatelaine, and her relationship with Peter C. Newman. Materials include annotated newspaper clippings, timelines, letters (notably correspondence between McCall and Newman in the 1950s and later decades), and reflections on the journalistic climate in postwar Canada. Chapter 4 and 5 contain materials documenting Ottawa and Toronto during the 1960s and 1970s, particularly the political environment at that time.

There is also research by McCall regarding women in journalism, feminism, and gendered political power within both Canadian and American contexts. These include article drafts, newspaper clippings, and notes on prominent feminist thinkers, as well as contemporary reflections on women in media and public life. McCall initially started drafting and working on her memoir, My Life as Dame, from around the 1980s until the early 2000s. McCall wrote two chapters for her book before becoming ill and eventually passed away in 2005 at the age of 70. Her husband, Stephen Clarkson finished her memoir by collecting articles McCall wrote and incorporating them into the rest of her book.

The series also contains documents related to Clarkson's editing and publication of the anthology, including editorial notes, photographs, and publishing documentation for the book.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

Saturday Night - B2016-0026/009

General material - B2016-0026/009

General files - B2016-0026/009

Chapter 1 Christina McCall - B2016-0026/009 - B2016-0026/010

Chapter 2 - B2016-0026/010

Chapter 3 - B2016-0026/011B - B2016-0026/011

Women, Canada, and U.S. - B2016-0026/011

Dame files Chapter 4/5 - B2016-0026/011 - B2016-0026/012

CM anthology - B2016-0026/012 - B2016-0026/013

Access: All files are open, except for files in Box /011B which are restricted until 1 January 2050.

Boxes: B2016-0026/009 - B2016-0026/013 - See appendix for file list.

Series 5: Grits

1942-2000

6m of textual records

This series documents the development, research, writing, and reviews of *Grits:* An *Intimate Portrait of the Liberal Party* (1982), by Christina McCall's. The files involve McCall's research into the Liberal party's inner workings, its central figures, and broader trends in Canadian political culture. Materials include original interviews, annotated drafts, research notes, press clippings, correspondence, and personal reflections, as well as production and promotional documentation for the book. There are annotated newspaper clippings that are connected to research topics for her book. There are drafts and manuscript materials that outline the structure of the book, organized around prominent party figures such as Keith Davey, Pierre Trudeau, James Coutts, Michael Pitfield, and John Turner. The files also explore themes like political patronage, Liberal ideology, the influence of the party's elite, cabinet dynamics, and relations with business and media. Post-publication materials include reviews, translations (notably the French edition *Les Rouges*), promotional materials, speeches, and correspondence with readers and editors.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

Change - B2016-0026/013

Files for Liberal book - B2016-0026/013

Research Material - B2016-0026/014

Research and publication material of Grits (ca. 1975 – 1982) - B2016-0026/015

McCall's Copy of Grits - (ca.1975 – 1982) - B2016-0026/016

Interviews (ca.1975 – 1982) - B2016-0026/017

Research files (ca. 1980 – 1981) - B2016-0026/018

Les Rouges (ca. 1983) - B2016-0026/019

Old Topics for Grits (ca. 1970s - 198-) - B2016-0026/020

Promotion and Publicity (ca. 1982 - 1983) - B2016-0026/021

Libs regional positions - B2016-0026/022 - B2016-0026/023

1979 and 1980 Federal elections - B2016-0026/023

Countdown - B2016-0026/023

Quebec (ca. 1975 - 1980) - B2016-0026/024

Quebec/Franco-Can, Lalonde - B2016-0026/024

Biz/Turner - B2016-0026/024

Prime minister + his cadre - B2016-0026/024

Manuscript (ca. 1982) - B2016-0026/025

Drafts and manuscript (ca. 1980 – 1982) - B2016-0026/026

Liberal Party structure (ca. 1975 - 1980) - B2016-0026/027

Party elite - B2016-0026/027 - B2016-0026/028

Access: Open

Boxes: B2016-0026/013 - B2016-0026/028 - See appendix for file list.

Series 6: Women

1962 - 2003

1.4m of textual records

This series contains Christina McCall's extensive research, correspondence, speech drafts, and editorial material relating to women in politics, feminism, and gendered power structures in Canada and internationally. It spans McCall's involvement in the women's movement from the 1960s through the early 2000s, with a particular focus on her involvement in Committee '94, an organization committed to increasing women's participation in political life. There are annotated newspaper clippings that are connected to her research. Materials include annotated clippings, meeting minutes, conference programs, and notes reflecting McCall's evolving engagement with feminist issues across decades.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

General material - B2016-0026/028

Women Europe - B2016-0026/028 - B2016-0026/029

Women general files - B2016-0026/029

Women in politics and society - B2016-0026/029

Jean Crowe - B2016-0026/029

Women's movement research - B2016-0026/030

Women Committee 94 files - B2016-0026/031

Access: Open

Boxes: B2016-0026/028 - B2016-0026/031 - See appendix for file list.

Series 7: Photographs

1930 - 2003

0.57 m of photographs and slides (1 box and 5 folders)

This series includes a collection of photographs documenting Christina McCall's personal and professional life. It includes early formal and casual portraits of McCall from childhood to adulthood. There are also formal and candid portraits of her first husband, Peter C. Newman and her daughter, Ashley individually and together. There are pictures from the 1960s and 1970s documenting family trips, winter holidays, family gatherings, aboard a boat, and at home. There are photos from the 1980s through the 2000s consisting of family photos with Ashley, her second husband, Stephen Clarkson

and his two daughters, Kyra and Blaise. There are photos related to McCall's professional life that include images of Jo Clarke, Maureen McTeer, Robert Stanfield, and Bill Bennett. There are also portrait photographs of political figures, Edward R. Stettinius and Paul V. McNutt by the renowned photographer, Yousuf Karsh.

Arrangement Note: As much as possible research files grouped together were maintained together and represent established topics organized and named by McCall. Content is arranged as follows:

Portraits of McCall - B2016-0026/001P

Portraits with Peter C. Newman - B2016-0026/001P

McCall's personal photographs - B2016-0026/001P

Photographs for works - B2016-0026/001P

Professional portraits of individuals for research - B2016-0026/002P

Access: Open

Boxes: B2016-0026/001P - B2016-0026/002P - See appendix for file list.

Appendix

Series 1: Correspondence

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/001(01)	Dropped Threads Vol. II correspondence with	1978, 2001-
,	Marjorie Anderson, Carol Shields clippings	2003
B2016-0026/001(02)	Alan Powell correspondence, clippings	1988-2002
B2016-0026/001(03)	Rosemary Speirs correspondence	1992-2002
B2016-0026/001(04)	Lynn Spink correspondence, cards	1992-2002
B2016-0026/001(05)	Bill Toye correspondence, clippings	1992-2003
B2016-0026/001(06)	David Shugarman correspondence	2000
B2016-0026/001(07)	Clippings on Trudeau after his death, correspondence with Nancy Southam	2000-2003
B2016-0026/001(08)	Notes, clippings on John Turner	2001
B2016-0026/001(09)	Notes, clippings on James Boswell, Dr. Samuel Johnson	2001 - 2002
B2016-0026/001(10)	New article ideas	2002
B2016-0026/001(11)	Hellie Wilson correspondence	1981-2000
B2016-0026/001(12)	Edith Iglauer correspondence	1983-2002
B2016-0026/001(13)	Jenny Podlecki, John Grube correspondence (photo removed to /001P)	1983-2004
B2016-0026/001(14)	Martin Knelman correspondence	1984-2003
B2016-0026/001(14)	Jackie Park correspondence, clippings	1985-2002
B2016-0026/001(16)	Wanda & Richard O'Hagan correspondence	1986-2003
B2016-0026/001(17)	Linae Hövde correspondence (photos removed to /001P)	1986-2003
B2016-0026/001(18)	Linae Hövde correspondence	1986-2003
B2016-0026/001(19)	Merrijoy Kelner correspondence	1987-1997
B2016-0026/001(20)	Carolyn McIntyre-Smyth	1988-1994
B2016-0026/001(21)	Ruth & John Marlyn correspondence	1988-2003
B2016-0026/001(22)	Ursula & Frank Karelson correspondence	1990-2002

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/001(23)	Letter from Erna Paris	1992
B2016-0026/001(24)	Cristina Mannozzi & Christine Forsyth	1993-2001
	correspondence	
B2016-0026/001(25)	Eleanor Wachtel correspondence	1994, 1996-
		2003
B2016-0026/001(26)	Lynn McDonald correspondence	1996-1999
B2016-0026/001(27)	Letter from Bruce Willanson	1999
B2016-0026/001(28)	Allan King correspondence	2000-2002
B2016-0026/001(29)	CBC Radio Awards correspondence, notes	2001-2002
B2016-0026/001(30)	Personal correspondence	2001-2004
B2016-0026/002(01)	Bob Vincent eulogy, Orlie Vincent obituary	2004-2005
B2016-0026/002(02)	Personal correspondence, cards	2004-2005
B2016/0026/002(03)	Correspondence	2005
B2016-0026/002(04)	Personal correspondence	1981-1984
B2016-0026/002(05)	National Breast Screening Study correspondence	1981-1992
B2016-0026/002(06)	Ladies' Luncheon correspondence	1981-1998
B2016-0026/002(07)	The Writers' Union of Canada, correspondence,	1982-1989
	newsletters	
B2016-0026/002(08)	Tarragon Theatre Board correspondence	1983-1986
B2016-0026/002(09)	The Elmwood Women's Club correspondence,	1983-1987
	policy manual, etc.	
B2016-0026/002(10)	General correspondence	1984
B2016-0026/002(11)	U of T honorary degree committee,	1984-1986
	correspondence, nominations, etc.	
B2016-0026/002(12)	Theatre and concert programs	1984-1986
B2016-0026/002(13)	General correspondence	1985
B2016-0026/002(14)	General correspondence	1986-1987
B2016-0026/002(15)	Personal correspondence	1986-1990
B2016-0026/002(16)	U of T Presidents' Committee correspondence	1986-1994
B2016-0026/002(17)	General correspondence	1987
B2016-0026/002(18)	General correspondence	1988
B2016-0026/002(19)	General correspondence	1988-1990
B2016-0026/002(20)	General correspondence	1989
B2016-0026/002(21)	General correspondence	1990-1991
B2016-0026/002(22)	General correspondence	1992
B2016-0026/002(23)	General correspondence	1993
B2016-0026/002(24)	Trudeau & Our Times Volume 2: The Heroic	1994
, , ,	Delusion book party, invitee list, notes,	
	correspondence	
B2016-0026/002(25)	General correspondence	1994
B2016-0026/002(26)	General correspondence	1994-1995
B2016-0026/002(27)	General correspondence	1996-1997
B2016-0026/002(28)	General correspondence	1998
B2016-0026/002(29)	Personal correspondence (photos removed to	2001-2004
· ,	/001P)	
B2016-0026/002(30)	Vera Frenkel	[ca.198-] -
		[ca.199-]
B2016-0026/002(31)	Vera Frenkel, Raincoat Suitcases Palms' book	1993

Series 2: Professional Activities

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/003(01)	Books to read – history (clippings)	1988-1995
B2016-0026/003(02)	Books to read – psychology general (clippings, articles)	1989-1996
B2016-0026/003(03)	Books to read – essayists, polemists, etc. (clippings)	1990-1993
B2016-0026/003(04)	Books to read – Canadian history, politics, sociology (clippings, notes)	1991-1996
B2016-0026/003(05)	Books to read – psychology, illness (death & dying) (clippings)	1991-1997
B2016-0026/003(06)	Books to read – mysteries (clippings, newsletters, notes)	1991-1999
B2016-0026/003(07)	Books to read – Canadian fiction (clippings)	1992-1996
B2016-0026/003(08)	Books to read – international fiction (clippings)	1992-1998
B2016-0026/003(09)	Books to read – biography & autobiography, clippings	1992-1999
B2016-0026/003(10)	Books to read – poetry (clippings)	1994-1998
B2016-0026/003(11)	Books to read – women's studies (clippings, notes, etc.)	1994-1999
B2016-0026/003(12)	Books to read – travel (clippings)	1995
B2016-0026/003(13)	Books to read – clippings, lists, notes	1998-2000
B2016-0026/003(14)	Toronto Life. Bob Rae piece (correspondence)	1994
B2016-0026/003(15)	CBC Radio/TV notes	1994-1995
B2016-0026/003(16)	Blue Metropolis correspondence, meeting minutes, etc.	1994-1998
B2016-0026/003(17)	Blue Metropolis correspondence, meeting minutes, etc.	1994-1998
B2016-0026/003(18)	Clippings for speech ideas	1995
B2016-0026/003(19)	Organization for the History of Canada, correspondence, conference programs, newsletters, etc.	1995-1999
B2016-0026/003(20)	Globe and Mail clippings, notes, correspondence	1996-1999
B2016-0026/003(21)	Canadian Forum correspondence, notes, clipping	1997
B2016-0026/003(22)	New Yorker article on Chilean dictator Augusto Pinochet	1998-1999
B2016-0026/003(23)	Health/medical writing – how to describe health problems of older age	1999
B2016-0026/003(24)	"Men of an Age" by Christina McCall, correspondence with Carolyn Meyer re inclusion in <i>The Reader</i> (published by Prentice Hall)	2000
B2016-0026/003(25)	Non-Fiction (clippings, notes)	1985-1998
B2016-0026/003(26)	Clippings on women writers	1986-1995
B2016-0026/003(27)	Writers on writing (clippings)	1987-1997
B2016-0026/003(28)	Susan Crean & Non-Fiction notes, report, correspondence	1991
B2016-0026/003(29)	Non-Fiction (clippings, notes)	1991-1998
B2016-0026/003(30)	Non-Fiction – Kitchener Public Library Speech (correspondence, notes)	1993
B2016-0026/003(31)	Governor-General's Awards clippings, news releases, invitations	1982-1983

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/003(32)	The Canadian Encyclopedia correspondence, drafts, notes	1982-1987
B2016-0026/003(33)	Governor-General's Awards. Notes, clippings, correspondence on Michael Ignatieff	1985-1998
B2016-0026/003(34)	Governor-General Awards committee notes, correspondence, clippings	1986-1987
B2016-0026/003(35)	The Canada Council notes, jury list, clippings re grants	1991
B2016-0026/003(36)	Non-Fiction Jury Large Grants. May 1991 competition	1991
B2016-0026/003(37)	Toronto Arts Awards (correspondence, notes, newsletters, etc.)	1991
B2016-0026/003(38)	The World Book Encyclopedia	1991
B2016-0026/003(39)	Bank of Montreal (Ontario piece), notes, drafts, correspondence	1991-1992
B2016-0026/003(40)	"Remembering Richard" An informal portrait of Richard Hatfield by his friends, family and colleagues edited by Nancy Southam (correspondence, drafts)	1992-1993
B2016-0026/003(41)	Arlene Rae Book (clippings, correspondence, notes)	1997
B2016-0026/003(42)	Governor-General's Awards. Notes, clippings on Mark Kingswell	1998
B2016-0026/003(43)	Governor-General's Awards. Notes, clippings, reviews of entries for the jury	1998
B2016-0026/003(44)	Governor-General's Literary Awards. Canadian Council for the Arts. Press releases, correspondence	1998
B2016-0026/003(45)	Governor-General's Literary Awards press clippings	1998
B2016-0026/003(46)	Governor-General's Literary Awards press clippings, notes on jurors Dalton Camp and Terry Glavin	1998
B2016-0026/004(01)	Christina McCall bios, clippings re Christina McCall	1983-1991
B2016-0026/004(02)	The Canada Council (correspondence, clippings, workbook, notes)	1983-1994
B2016-0026/004(03)	Secretary of State Canadian Studies Program. Grant application, correspondence, etc.	1984-1985
B2016-0026/004(04)	The Canada Council Exploration program (clippings, notes, correspondence)	1984-1988
B2016-0026/004(05)	The Canada Council grants (applications, notes, correspondence, drafts)	1984-1989
B2016/0026/004(06)	Gordon Foundation Grant (correspondence, notes)	1986-1987
B2016-0026/004(07)	SSHRC grant application	1987-1988
B2016-0026/004(08)	Ontario Arts Council grants (correspondence, notes, etc.)	1989-1995
B2016-0026/004(09)	The Canada Council grants (notes, clippings, instruction booklet)	1992
B2016-0026/004(10)	The Banff Centre for the Arts (clippings, brochures, newsletters)	1993-2002

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/004(11)	The Canada Council. Canada/Scotland Exchange	1995
	Program correspondence, drafts, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(12)	SSHRC grant for 'Women and Change' project	1995-1996
	(notes, applications, deadlines)	
B2016-0026/004(13)	Christina McCall CV	1996
B2016-0026/004(14)	The Canada Council (grant applications,	1996
, ,	guidelines, clippings, correspondence, etc.)	
B2016-0026/004(15)	The Canada Council clippings, correspondence re Robert Richard	1997
B2016-0026/004(16)	Note on possible agents	1997
B2016-0026/004(17)	CV prepared for Contemporary Authors volume	1997
B2016-0026/004(18)	Christina McCall entry in The Oxford Companion to	1997
52010 0020,001(10)	Canadian Literature	
B2016-0026/004(19)	Bella Pomer Agency correspondence	1999
B2016-0026/004(20)	Dame – publishers, funding, agents (clippings,	1998-2001
22010 0020,001(20)	notes, correspondence)	1770 2001
B2016-0026/004(21)	The Canada Council (grant applications,	1998-2003
22010 0020,001(21)	guidelines, notes, clippings, correspondence, etc.)	1770 2000
B2016-0026/004(22)	Massey College correspondence, notes, etc.	1983-1995
B2016-0026/004(23)	Victoria College. Chancellor's Council	1984-1989
	correspondence, meeting minutes, notes, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(24)	International PEN, PEN Canada correspondence,	1984-2004
	clippings, newsletters, membership list, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(25)	Massey College Southam Fellowship	1986-2001
	correspondence, notes, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(26)	Writers' Development Trust correspondence, notes	1990-1996
B2016-0026/004(27)	Church correspondence, pamphlets, clippings	1991-1993
B2016-0026/004(28)	Dying with Dignity newsletters, notes, clippings,	1991-2002
, ,	correspondence, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(29)	International Women's Writing Guild (IWWG),	1992
	Skedmore College Conference	
B2016-0026/004(30)	UNEQ (Union des écrivaines et ecrivains	1992, 1996
	Québécois) correspondence	
B2016-0026/004(31)	Victoria College correspondence, invitations,	1992-1999
	notes, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(32)	Massey College (John Fraser era),	1995-2004
	correspondence, notes, clippings, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(33)	Genesis newsletter	2000
B2016-0026/004(34)	Victoria College correspondence, invitations,	2000-2003
	notes, etc.	
B2016-0026/004(35)	The Writers' Union of Canada newsletters,	2001-2003
	correspondence	
B2016-0026/004(36)	Sharon Temple correspondence, events	2001-2002
B2016-0026/004(37)	Friends of the Toronto Public Library newsletters,	2002
	correspondence	
B2016-0026/004(38)	Organization for the History of Canada conference	2002-2003
	poster, newsletter	
B2016-0026/004(39)	ROM clippings, newsletters, correspondence	2002-2004
B2016-0026/004(40)	AGO correspondence, clippings, programs	2003

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/005(01)	Movers & Shakers Panel transcripts,	1961
	correspondence, notes, posters, etc.	
B2016-0026/005(02)	Notes, clippings re legal system	1970s
B2016-0026/005(03)	Notes, correspondence re Gobeil Panel, The Globe	1975
	and Mail – Women	
B2016-0026/005(04)	London, Ontario clippings, notes re election	1975
B2016-0026/005(05)	Yonge Street – Politics of Porn clippings, notes, etc.	1975
B2016-0026/005(06)	New Brunswick & Eastern Ontario contacts	1975
B2016-0026/005(07)	Notes, clippings, promotional material re Melville, Saskatchewan	1975-1976
B2016-0026/005(08)	ACTRA Retirement Plan clippings, notes	1975-1976
B2016-0026/005(09)	Letters re The Globe and Mail	1975-1976
B2016-0026/005(10)	Maritimes – Carleton-Charlotte (Liberal Election	1975-1978
, ,	Campaign) clippings, reports	
B2016-0026/005(11)	Law Panel notes, correspondence	1976
B2016-0026/005(12)	The Globe and Mail story re lawyers (clippings,	1976
	notes, etc.)	
B2016-0026/005(13)	Ontario legal system clippings, notes	1976
B2016-0026/005(14)	Crescent House purchase	1978
B2016-0026/005(15)	Liberals – Quebec (election machine) clippings,	1978-1979
	notes, etc.	
B2016-0026/005(16)	Ontario (Robert Frith, Peterson, etc.) clippings,	1978-1981
	notes	
B2016-0026/005(17)	Maritimes – Halifax (NDP Election Campaign)	1979-1981
	clippings, reports	
B2016-0026/005(18)	Conference Notes	1989
B2016-0026/005(19)	Notes re lawyers	n.d.

Series 3: Biographical/Personal

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/006(01)	CM – SC [contains personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1974-1978
B2016-0026/006(02)	CM – Scenes from a life [contains correspondence and newspaper clippings re. to her work and personal life] [RESTRICTED]	1974-1979
B2016-0026/006(03)	CM-SC Wedding [contains personal correspondence and celebratory cards] [RESTRICTED]	1978
B2016-0026/006(04)	CM – Diary [contains entries on the process of her writing her book, Grits: An Intimate Portrait of the Liberal Party, and on her personal life] [RESTRICTED]	1979-1983
B2016-0026/006(05)	Stephen Clarkson [includes newspaper clippings, celebratory cards, and personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1981-2003
B2016-0026/006(06)	Vincent, Orlie [contains personal correspondence and related newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED] (photos removed to /001P)	1983-2003

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/006(07)	Schneider, Marjorie and Bill [contains personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1991-2003
B2016-0026/006(08)	CM – Scenes From A Marriage [contains celebratory cards, personal correspondence, and McCall's passport] [RESTRICTED]	1966-1974
B2016-0026/006(09)	CM – Scenes From A Divorce and #2 – Canadian Establishment Book [contains personal correspondence, newspaper clippings, and personal notes by McCall] [RESTRICTED]	1973-1979
B2016-0026/006(10)	CM – Scenes from a Divorce [contains personal diary entries, personal correspondence, financial documents, and newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED]	1975-1979
B2016-0026/006(11)	CM – Separation Agreement and Divorce [contains personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1975-1982
B2016-0026/006(12)	Orlie McCall [contains personal correspondence and personal diary entries] [RESTRICTED]	1985-1989
B2016-0026/007(01)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1983
B2016-0026/007(02)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1984
B2016-0026/007(03)	Intensive Journal (includes program, retreat, and workshop materials for intensive journaling) [RESTRICTED]	1984-1995
B2016-0026/007(04)	Journal (includes writing on potential book ideas, personal entries, and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1985
B2016-0026/007(05)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1986
B2016-0026/007(06)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1987
B2016-0026/007(07)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED] (photo removed to /001P)	1988
B2016-0026/007(08)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED] (photos removed to /001P)	1988-1989
B2016-0026/007(09)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1989
B2016-0026/007(10)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1990
B2016-0026/007(11)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1991
B2016-0026/007(12)	Journal RESTRICTED	December 1991 - March 1992
B2016-0026/007(13)	CM Journal NYC (New York City) [RESTRICTED]	1994-1995
B2016-0026/007(14)	Journal (includes personal entries and related newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	1995

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/007(15)	Journal (includes personal entries and related	January 1995
	newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/007(16)	CM Journal [RESTRICTED]	1996
B2016-0026/007(17)	Journal (includes personal entries and related	1997
,	newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/007(18)	Journal [RESTRICTED]	1998
B2016-0026/007(19)	Journal (includes personal entries and related	1998
,	newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/007(20)	Intensive Journal [RESTRICTED]	1999
B2016-0026/007(21)	Intensive Journal [RESTRICTED]	2000
B2016-0026/007(22)	Journal (includes personal entries and related	2001
, ,	newspaper clippings) [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/007(23)	Mind/Mood Journal [RESTRICTED]	2001
B2016-0026/007(24)	Journal [RESTRICTED]	2002
B2016-0026/008(01)	Journal – Possible Subjects (includes annotated	1976-1997
, , ,	newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(02)	Research, Workshops, and Diary on Aging [includes	1984-1997
, ,	annotated newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(03)	U of T Centre for Aging Seminars [RESTRICTED]	1997
B2016-0026/008(04)	Ralph Allen Book [includes professional and	1955-1978
, , ,	personal correspondence and newspaper	
	clippings related to Ralph Allen] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(05)	Scenes from a Life [contains personal and	[196-]
, ,	professional correspondence, newspaper	
	clippings, personal diary entries, and content in	
	French] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(06)	Ottoline Morrell Research [includes newspaper	[196-] – [197-]
	clippings, research notes, and correspondence]	
D001 / 000 / (000 / 07)	[RESTRICTED]	. 10//
B2016-0026/008(07)	Addresses Book [RESTRICTED]	[ca.1964] -
DO01 / DO0 / /DO0 / DO	Connection at the foundation of a section of	[197-]
B2016-0026/008(08)	Scenes from a Life [contains personal and	1970-1974
	professional correspondence, newspaper	
	clippings, invitations, and financial documents]	
B2016-0026/008(09)	[RESTRICTED] Afterwards Ideas – Academe [includes related	1970-1984
D2010-0020/000(0/)	newspaper clippings with annotations	1770-1704
	[RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(10)	Ideas – Journalism [includes related newspaper	1973-1985
D2010 0020/000(10)	and magazine clippings with annotations and	1770 1700
	correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(11)	Afterwards Ideas [includes related newspaper	[198-]
	clippings with annotations] [RESTRICTED]	[]
B2016-0026/008(12)	Afterwards – Ideas [includes related newspaper	[198-]
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	clippings with annotations] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(13)	Ideas- Article Possibilities [includes newspaper and	1981-1983
., ()	magazine clippings with annotations] [RESTRICTED]	
B2016-0026/008(14)	Saturday Night [includes correspondence and	1983
. , ,	related newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/008(15)	Afterwards Ideas [includes related newspaper clippings with annotations] [RESTRICTED]	[199-]
B2016-0026/008(16)	Intensive Journal Workbook [RESTRICTED]	1995
B2016-0026/008(17)	Hilton Head Health Institute correspondence, newsletters [RESTRICTED]	1998-1999
B2016-0026/008(18)	Christina McCall – Parkinson's/Meditations for Health [RESTRICTED]	1999-2001
B2016-0026/008(19)	Ashley (personal diary entry by Christina McCall) [RESTRICTED]	August 2002

Series 4: My Life as a Dame

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/009(01)	Robert Fulford and Co. [includes correspondence, notes on Fulford, and annotated newspaper clippings on Fulford]	1967-1999
B2016-0026/009(02)	Toronto (Jane Jacobs) [contains annotated newspaper clipping]	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/009(03)	Fulford 1993 Interview on Neoconservatism [includes notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1970-1993
B2016-0026/009(04)	Saturday Night [contains Editorial Plans memos and correspondence related to McCall's articles]	1976-1980
B2016-0026/009(05)	Saturday Night [includes professional correspondence and notes on Saturday Night]	1981-1986
B2016/0026/009(06)	Saturday Night Ignatieff Book [includes drafts of McCall's article on the book, The making of a peacemonger: The memoirs of George Ignatieff by George Ignatieff and related professional correspondence)	ca. 1984
B2016-0026/009(07)	Saturday Night – Conrad Black [includes notes on Black for McCall's book and related annotated articles]	1984-1997
B2016-0026/009(08)	Saturday Night – Fraser Era [contains notes on Fraser for McCall's book]	1987-1994
B2016-0026/009(09)	My Life as a Dame: (supplement), web introductions for segments	[ca.199-]- [ca.200-]
B2016-0026/009(10)	Saturday Night K. Whyte Era Correspondence and Notes	1994-1998
B2016-0026/009(11)	Saturday Night – (Clippings) K. Whyte Era	1994-1998
B2016-0026/009(12)	Saturday Night Ideas – London High Commission [includes notes on possible topics and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1995-1996
B2016-0026/009(13)	Saturday Night Ideas – Davos [contains research notes and annotated newspaper clippings on Davos]	1995-1996
B2016-0026/009(14)	Saturday Night idea – CM as abiding "liberal" [includes personal notes for an article and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1995-1996

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/009(15)	Saturday Night – Europe ideas Germany [contains an annotated newspaper clipping]	1995-1996
B2016-0026/009(16)	Europe Saturday Night ideas –Paris [includes personal notes on the topic and a related annotated newspaper clipping]	1995-1996
B2016-0026/009(17)	Saturday Night ideas - women writing about politics, Cameron/McQuais [includes personal notes on the topic and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1995-1996
B2016-0026/009(18)	Saturday Night Idea – Rosedale [contains notes and research materials on Rosedale homes for an article]	1997
B2016-0026/009(19)	Ken Whyte National Post [includes research notes, correspondence, and annotated newspaper clippings]	1998
B2016-0026/009(20)	Saturday Night – Paul Tough [contains research notes regarding Tough and correspondence]	1998-1999
B2016-0026/009(21)	Saturday Night - Dianna Symonds [includes personal correspondence]	2000
B2016-0026/009(22)	Dame – Files [includes notes on the locations of files for the book, My Life as a Dame by Christina McCall]	1998
B2016-0026/009(23)	Quotations [contains annotated newspaper clippings and research notes on quotations]	1981-2002
B2016-0026/009(24)	Dame the Boys [includes correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1986-2001
B2016-0026/009(25)	Readings on feminism [includes research notes and annotated newspaper clippings]	1989-1999
B2016-0026/009(26)	Women in Journalism [includes correspondence, research notes on notable female journalists, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1989-2001
B2016-0026/009(27)	Dame (general) notes on form, voice, etc. [includes related annotated newspaper clippings]	1992-2000
B2016-0026/009(28)	Dame Introduction – Notes [includes research notes, drafting notes, and annotated related newspaper clippings]	1992-2000
B2016-0026/009(29)	Dame – Readings [contains notes on readings and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1996-1999
B2016-0026/009(30)	Readings Caroline Heilbrun [includes notes on Heilbrun's lectures]	1997
B2016-0026/009(31)	Readings Luisa Passerini [includes research notes and correspondence]	1997-1999
B2016-0026/009(32)	Dame Interviews [contains notes on interviewees and an annotated newspaper clipping]	1997-2000
B2016-0026/009(33)	Dame – Planning Notes [includes 1st draft notes and plans for My Life as a Dame by Christina McCall]	1997-2000
B2016-0026/009(34)	New Yorker [includes research notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1997-2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/009(35)	Partnerships [includes research notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1999-2001
B2016-0026/009(36)	Chapter 1 – Text [contains a rough draft with edits of Chapter 1 of My Life as a Dame by Christina McCall]	2000-2001
B2016-0026/009(37)	Chapter 2 - Text II.01 [includes research notes and rough drafts for Chapter 2 of My Life as a Dame by Christina McCall]	ca. 2001
B2016-0026/009(38)	CM Exams	1952-1954
B2016-0026/010(01)	CM Student Essays [also contains seminar notes]	1952-1956
B2016-0026/010(02)	English 2i Hoenyer + McLure, The English Renaissance	1953-1954
B2016-0026/010(03)	Chapter 1 CM personal Commonplace Book and other artefacts [includes Secondary School Honour Graduation Diploma, Secondary School Graduation Diploma, and her Bachelor's degree programme at U of T)	1953-1956
B2016-0026/010(04)	Toronto – 1950s (2) iconoclasts, rebels (Callaghan, McLuhan, Edmund Carpenter) [includes correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1984
B2016-0026/010(05)	Chapter 1 CM writing personal about [article]	1984-1986
B2016-0026/010(06)	Chapter 1 Victoria College Students, Staff, Ambience [contains correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings and newsletters]	1984-1999
B2016-0026/010(07)	Victoria College - Northrop Frye [contains research notes, annotated newspaper clippings, draft notes, and correspondence]	1987-2000
B2016-0026/010(08)	U of T Chapter 1 History Department 1950s [includes research notes]	[ca.199-]- [ca.200-]
B2016-0026/010(09)	Class 1950s Structure in Canada [includes related annotated newspaper clippings, research notes, and personal notes]	1990-1999
B2016-0026/010(10)	CM personal (2) Chapter 1 Freeman connection, Irish connection [includes research notes, correspondence, ancestry materials, and a Northern Ireland tourism booklet]	1991-1994
B2016-0026/010(11)	CM – (1) personal/self/proclivities/prospects [contains draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1992-2001
B2016-0026/010(12)	Chapter 1 Toronto 50s (1) [includes research notes and correspondence]	1995-2000
B2016-0026/010(13)	Britishness of Toronto (linked to class structure) [includes annotated newspaper clippings and research notes]	1997-2000
B2016-0026/010(14)	Chapter 1 – Notes [includes annotated newspaper clippings, research notes, and correspondence]	1998-2000
B2016-0026/010(15)	Chapter 1 Vic (2) literature courses [includes annotated newspaper clippings and draft notes]	1998-2000

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/010(16)	Chapter 1 Checking [contains correspondence, draft notes, and a rough draft of Chapter 1 of My Life as a Dame by Christina McCall]	2000
B2016-0026/010(17)	Chapter 1 U of T – Then and Now [contains annotated newspaper clippings]	2000
B2016-0026/010(18)	Research note entitled, "Files with me in DC"	2001
B2016-0026/010(19)	Peter Newman [includes related annotated newspaper clippings, correspondence, and research notes]	1929-1956
B2016-0026/010(20)	Zeitgeist 1950s Beyond Canada Influences [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1945-2000
B2016-0026/010(21)	Peter Newman (Job Hunt Letters)	1952-1960
B2016-0026/010(22)	Notes, McCall/Newman letters 1957, 1959 [includes correspondence and draft notes]	1958-1999
B2016-0026/010(23)	Peter Newman 1960s [includes annotated newspaper clipping and correspondence]	[ca.196] -1999
B2016-0026/010(24)	Dame Research Materials and Chapter 2 Note [contains a topic list for Chapter 2 of the book, My Life as a Dame by McCall and two guidebooks owned by Erika Newman	1966-1967
B2016-0026/010(25)	Peter Newman 1970s [includes annotated newspaper clipping and notes]	[ca. 197] – 1998
B2016-0026/011B(01)	Peter Newman/Ashley (including money agreement) [RESTRICTED]	1975-1978
B2016-0026/010(27)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s M-H and FSC (Floyd S. Chalmers) [contains correspondence, research notes, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1979-2000
B2016-0026/011B(02)	Peter Newman 1980s [contains correspondence, notes, and related annotated newspaper clippings] [RESTRICTED]	1982-1988
B2016-0026/010(29)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s Ralph Allen [includes related annotated newspaper clippings, gifted materials, and correspondence]	1985-2001
B2016-0026/010(30)	Peter Newman 1990s [contains correspondence, personal notes, cards, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1990-1999
B2016-0026/010(31)	Peter Newman (Jewishness) [includes correspondence, research notes, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1990-2000
B2016-0026/010(32)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s Pierre Berton [contains related annotated newspaper clippings and draft notes]	1992-2001
B2016-0026/010(33)	Peter Newman General [contains related annotated newspaper clippings, research notes, and draft notes]	1993-2001
B2016-0026/010(34)	World War II generation 1950s [includes research notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1995-2000

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/010(35)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s print U.S. television [contains note cards, related annotated newspaper clippings, and research notes]	1997-1999
B2016-0026/010(36)	Toronto 1950s Peter Gzowski [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1997-2000
B2016-0026/010(37)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s People [includes draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1998-1999
B2016-0026/010(38)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950s personal CM [includes draft and outline notes and related annotated newspaper clippings] (photos removed to /001P)	1998-2001
B2016-0026/010(39)	MM (Maclean's Magazine) 1950, 70s, etc. history (Lynn Cunningham, Don Obe) [includes research notes and annotated newspaper clippings]	1999
B2016-0026/011B(03)	McCall/Newman 1950s, Peter Charles Newman to Christina McCall [includes personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1956-1963
B2016-0026/011B(04)	McCall/Newman 1950s [includes personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1957-1958
B2016-0026/011B(05)	McCall/Newman 1950s, Peter Charles Newman to Christina McCall unsorted [includes personal correspondence] [RESTRICTED]	1958-1959
B2016-0026/011(04)	Chatelaine CMC [includes related annotated newspaper clippings, correspondence, personal notes, draft notes, and a draft of CM Chatelaine Memoir]	1959-2001
B2016-0026/011(05)	Chatelaine Doris Hilda Anderson [contains correspondence, related annotated newspaper clippings, and notes]	1988-2001
B2016-0026/011(06)	Women Now [includes related annotated newspaper clippings, notes, and correspondence]	1987-1992
B2016-0026/011(07)	Globe and Mail 90s (Kim Campbell col.) [contains personal notes, draft notes, correspondence, celebratory cards, and a rough draft of an article entitled, "Kim Campbell's Swearing In" by Christina McCall]	1993-1996
B2016-0026/011(08)	Women Power Canada (connected to her Women in politics 1990s file) [includes correspondence, related annotated newspaper clippings, and notes]	1993-1999
B2016-0026/011(09)	Toronto 1970s Teitelbaum [contains related annotated newspaper clippings, correspondence, and notes]	1979-1999
B2016-0026/011(10)	Christina McCall – Mengen institute and Telecanada [includes correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1981-1983
B2016-0026/011(11)	Toronto 1970s Zeitgeist [includes notes, related annotated newspaper clippings, and correspondence]	1981-1999

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/011(12)	Toronto 1970s Allan King [includes correspondence	1982-1993
	and notes]	
B2016-0026/011(13)	Toronto 1970s Globe [contains notes,	1984-1999
	correspondence, and related annotated	
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/011(14)	Ottawa 1960s Christina McCall [includes draft	1984-2000
	notes, related annotated newspaper clippings,	
	and a draft of the article, "Bettye Hyde	
	Remembered" by McCall]	
B2016-0026/011(15)	Ottawa 1960s, people outside government	1985-1998
	[contains related annotated newspaper clippings,	
	correspondence, and notes]	1005 1000
B2016-0026/011(16)	Toronto 1970s MM staff/writers [includes related	1985-1999
	annotated newspaper clippings, notes, and	
D001 (000 ((011 (17)	correspondence]	1005 0000
B2016-0026/011(17)	Ottawa 1960s (pols/press/public servants) [contains	1985-2000
	related annotated newspaper clippings,	
P2017 0027 (011719)	correspondence, and notes]	1007 1007
B2016-0026/011(18)	Ottawa 1960s Ostrys [includes correspondence]	1986-1987
B2016-0026/011(19)	Ottawa '60s – Toronto '70s, Toronto Star [contains	1986-1998
	related annotated newspaper clippings and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/011(20)	P.B. Young Ottawa 1960s [contains	1988-1998
02010-0020/011(20)	correspondence]	1700-1770
B2016-0026/011(21)	Ottawa 1960s – Gwyns (Richard and Sandra)	1989-2000
02010-0020/011(21)	[includes invitations, notes, and related annotated	1707-2000
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/011(22)	My Life as a Dame Planning Note for Chapter 4/5	[ca.199-] -
]	m, and do a 2 and than mag there for endprending	[ca.200-]
B2016-0026/011(23)	Edits and Correspondence on material for My Life	1990-2006
	as a Dame	
B2016-0026/011(24)	Toronto 1970s Gordons and their circle [contains	1991-1999
, ,	related annotated newspaper clippings and	
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/011(25)	Ottawa Political Journalists (Graham piece,	1992-1999
	Saturday Night good notes) [includes related	
	annotated newspaper clippings and the final	
	revised draft of the article, "Political Writers and the	
	Political Class" by McCall]	
B2016-0026/011(26)	Saturday Night – Pearson/Diefenbaker XII.97/I.98	1997-1998
	[contains correspondence, revision drafts of	
P001 / 000 / /010 /01	Pearson/Diefenbaker article, and notes]	1007.0000
B2016-0026/012(01)	Ottawa symposium Pearson chapter, research,	1997-2003
	and speech [includes correspondence, notes, and	
B0017 0007 (010/00)	related annotated newspaper clippings]	2000
B2016-0026/012(02)	Ottawa 1960s – Mulroney [contains an annotated	2000
P2017 0007 (010/03)	newspaper clipping] Ottawa 1970s Toronto 1970s now journalism	2000
B2016-0026/012(03)	Ottawa 1960s, Toronto 1970s new journalism	2000
	[includes notes and related annotated newspaper	
	clipping]]

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/012(04)	Toronto 1970s Christina McCall personal [contains	2000
	related annotated newspaper clippings, notes,	
	and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/012(05)	Acta Victoriana	1955-1956
B2016-0026/012(06)	Christina McCall, My Life as a Dame - other	1956-1973
2001 (000 ((010 (07)	candidates [includes articles written by McCall]	1057 1000
B2016-0026/012(07)	Dame: II B society feminism [contains articles by McCall]	1957-1982
B2016-0026/012(08)	Christina McCall Dame extra copies [contains	1963-1982
D2010-0020/012(00)	articles by McCall]	1703-1702
B2016-0026/012(09)	Dame I - B woman in journalism [includes articles	1963-[ca.2006]
220:0 0020,0:2(0.)	written by McCall]	., [
B2016-0026/012(10)	Dame III - A politics [includes articles written by	1968-1985
, ,	McCall]	
B2016-0026/012(11)	Dame III - B politics [includes articles written by	1968-1987
	McCall]	
B2016-0026/012(12)	Dame I - A journalist's journey [includes articles	1972 –
	written by McCall]	[ca.2006]
B2016-0026/012(13)	Dame II - A small town, emerging province, big city	1976-1977
	[includes articles written by McCall]	
B2016-0026/012(14)	Materials for Clarkson-McCall Project [includes	1979-2005
D001 / 000 / /010 / 15	McCall's speech to the Canadian Club in 1979]	1001
B2016-0026/012(15)	Christina McCall odd notes	1991
B2016-0026/012(16)	'Remembering Richard', Nancy Southam, ed.	[ca. 1993] - 2010
B2016-0026/012(17)	Christina McCall Awards and Speeches	1997-1998
B2016-0026/012(17)	Dame IV - end piece [includes an article written by	[ca.2005]-
D2010-0020/012(10)	McCall	[ca.2006]
B2016-0026/012(19)	Christina McCall anthology commentaries	2006
B2016-0026/012(20)	Reference for Toby Zanin	2006
B2016-0026/012(21)	Anansi [includes correspondence]	2006
B2016-0026/012(22)	Dame: Stephen Clarkson rewrite editorial material	2006
B2016-0026/012(23)	Dame contract	2006
B2016-0026/012(24)	Stephen Clarkson editorial material Dame intro, I	2006
B2016-0026/012(25)	Stephen Clarkson editorial material Dame II	2006
B2016-0026/012(26)	Stephen Clarkson editorial material Dame II end	2006
	piece	
B2016-0026/012(27)	Rough draft of McCall's book, My Life as a Dame,	[ca.2006]-
	in a binder format	[ca.2008]
B2016-0026/012(28)	Dame Contents [contains book proposal]	[ca.2006]-
D001 / 000 / /010 /00		[ca.2008]
B2016-0026/012(29)	Bibliography Christina McCall	[ca.2006]- [ca.2008]
B2016-0026/012(30)	Toby edits and cuts	[ca.2006]-
DZU10-00Z0/01Z(30)	TODY Gails aria cois	[ca.2006]- [ca.2008]
B2016-0026/012(31)	Copies of articles by McCall	[ca.2006]-
	2 - 12-130 3. 33.33 8 / 1110 3311	[ca.2008]
B2016-0026/012(32)	Toby Zanin first proposal, spring	2006
B2016-0026/012(33)	Dame misc.	2006
	•	•

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/012(34)	My Life as a Dame edited draft	October 21, 2007
B2016-0026/012(35)	My Life as a Dame draft edits, notes, and correspondence	2007
B2016-0026/013(01)	Dame [includes drafting notes]	2007
B2016-0026/013(02)	My Life as a Dame [contains correspondence]	2007
B2016-0026/013(03)	Toby Zanin [includes correspondence]	2007
B2016-0026/013(04)	Add to Collin's compendium	2007
B2016-0026/013(05)	Dame [includes notes, correspondence, and reviews of the book]	2007-2008
B2016-0026/013(06)	Book Launches	2008
B2016-0026/013(07)	Copies Mailed	2008
B2016-0026/013(08)	Anansi [contains the publishing proposal]	2008
B2016-0016/013(09)	Responses	2008-2009
B2016-0026/013(10)	Reviews	2008-2009

Series 5: Grits

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/013(11)	Old Elites [includes correspondence, draft notes, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	ca. 198-
B2016-0026/013(12)	Women Change [contains draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1983- 1987
B2016-0026/013(13)	Civil service – change [contains research notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1984- 1988
B2016-0026/013(14)	Change multiculturalism [includes notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1984- 1988
B2016-0026/013(15)	Canadian society in the 1980s (change) [includes notes, related annotated newspaper clippings, and correspondence]	1984- 1996
B2016-0026/013(16)	Change – yuppies + boomers [contains research materials and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1985- 1987
B2016-0026/013(17)	Capitalists change, new capitalists [contains related annotated newspaper clippings, notes, invitations, and correspondence]	1986- 1991
B2016-0026/013(18)	Jews change [includes related annotated newspaper clippings]	1987
B2016-0026/013(19)	Change – political culture (pollsters, consultants, lobbyists, etc.) [contains draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1987
B2016-0026/013(20)	Change Press [includes notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1987- 1993
B2016-0026/013(21)	Social Change Middle Class – Decline [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1988
B2016-0026/013(22)	Change - world context [includes annotated newspaper clippings]	1988
B2016-0026/013(23)	Social change, decline of American influence [includes related annotated newspaper clippings]	1989

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/013(24)	Fin de siècle [contains related annotated	1989
	newspaper clippings and a research note]	
B2016-0026/013(25)	Economy Change [contains related annotated	1991
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/013(26)	British Connection [contains annotated newspaper	1992-1993
D001 / 000 / /010 /07\	clippings]	1007
B2016-0026/013(27)	Social Change Canada – Good Thoughts from	1997
B2016-0026/013(28)	Abroad [includes annotated newspaper clippings]	[oc. 10/]
D2U10-UU20/U13(20)	Robert Winters [contains edits on articles and drafting materials]	[ca.196-]
B2016-0026/013(29)	U.S. Presidency UK - Prime Minister [contains	1967
D2010-0020/013(27)	research materials]	1707
B2016-0026/013(30)	Provincial Liberals - Québec Ryan [?] [contains	1968-1977
22010 0020,010(00)	French material, related annotated newspaper	1700 1777
	clippings, and research notes]	
B2016-0026/013(31)	Québec – Levesque and November 1976 election	1976
B2016-0026/013(32)	Constitution	1978
B2016-0026/013(33)	Interview Candidates [includes notes for Mike and	1982-1984
	the Mighty and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/013(34)	Public Archives of Canada relevant papers	1983
	[includes notes]	
B2016-0026/013(35)	Research – reading [contains research notes and	1983
D001 / 000 / /010 /0 /)	related annotated newspaper clippings]	1000 1004
B2016-0026/013(36)	Canadian Studies Award – Christina McCall	1983-1984
B2016-0026/013(37)	[contains correspondence and notes]	1983-1984
DZU10-UUZ0/U13(3/)	Canada Council [includes correspondence and notes]	1703-1704
B2016-0026/013(38)	SSHRC (Social Sciences and Humanities Research	1983-1984
D2010 0020/010(00)	Council) [contains correspondence and notes]	1700 1704
B2016-0026/013(39)	Trudeau + Our Times as biography [?] [contains	1993-1997
, , ,	related annotated newspaper clippings, research	
	notes, and research materials]	
B2016-0026/013(40)	T + OT (Trudeau and Our Times) Promotion	1994-1997
	[contains notes, correspondence, and book	
	reviews]	
B2016-0026/013(41)	Trudeau's Women – Singer Film [contains research	1994-1998
	notes, correspondence, and draft edits of McCall's	
D001 / 000 / /010 / 40 \	article, "Kim Campbell's Swearing In"]	1005 1007
B2016-0026/013(42)	Jean Chrétien [contains correspondence and	1995-1997
B2016-0026/013(43)	notes] PET (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) Notes etc. [includes	1995-2000
D2010-0020/013(43)	correspondence, research notes, and annotated	1773-2000
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/013(44)	Trudeau Left and Right Issues Zeitgeist [contains	1996-1997
	related annotated newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/013(45)	Zeitgeist Trudeau Cook symposium [includes notes	1996-1997
	and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/013(46)	Trudeau Clippings [contains related annotated	1996-2000
	newspaper clippings, research notes, and research	
	materials]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/013(47)	Trudeau contemporary articles [incudes related annotated newspaper clippings]	1996-2000
B2016-0026/013(48)	Axworthy's Tom + Lloyd [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1997-1998
B2016-0026/013(49)	James Coutts [includes correspondence]	1997-1999
B2016-0026/013(50)	Zeitgeist old Canada/new Canada [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1997-1999
B2016-0026/013(51)	Trudeau era conference (York University) [includes notes, correspondence, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1997-2000
B2016-0026/013(52)	Keith Davey (and his circle) [contains research notes]	1998
B2016-0026/013(53)	Trudeau's women – Streisand/Boyd [includes a related annotated newspaper clipping]	1998
B2016-0026/013(54)	Zeitgeist public boomers/intellectuals [contain notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1998
B2016-0026/013(55)	Trudeau York	1998
B2016-0026/013(56)	Granatstein/Cohen book on Trudeau [includes notes and a book galley of Trudeau's Shadow: The Life and Legacy of Pierre Elliott Trudeau by Andrew Cohen and J.L. Granatstein with edits]	1998
B2016-0026/013(57)	Trudeau's women – Margaret Trudeau [includes research notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1998-2000
B2016-0026/013(58)	Trudeau illness [contains research notes]	2000
B2016-0026/014(01)	Social Credit [contains related annotated newspaper clippings and drafting materials]	1961-1964
B2016-0026/014(02)	R.B. Bennett [includes drafting materials and correspondence]	1964
B2016-0026/014(03)	Royal Commissions	1966
B2016-0026/014(04)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) early PM [Prime Minister) period [contains an article by McCall, notes, related annotated newspaper clippings, and drafting materials]	1968-1969
B2016-0026/014(05)	Trudeau, CMN (+PCN) [Christina McCall Newman (+ Peter Charles Newman)] [write up drafts on interviews with Trudeau]	1968-1969
B2016-0026/014(06)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) (first regime) summaries [?] [contains correspondence and notes]	1968-1972
B2016-0026/014(07)	John Bracken [includes drafting materials]	[197-]- [198-]
B2016-0026/014(08)	Arthur Meighen [contains drafting materials]	[197-]- [198-]
B2016-0026/014(09)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) October Crisis comments in aftermath [includes drafting materials and correspondence]	1970
B2016-0026/014(10)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) general socio-political mood [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1970
B2016-0026/014(11)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) War Measures Events [includes correspondence]	1970
B2016-0026/014(12)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau)	1972

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/014(13)	Treasury Board [includes drafting materials]	1972-1973
B2016-0026/014(14)	P.E.T. (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) [contains	1972-1979
	correspondence, draft materials, notes, and	
	related annotated newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/014(15)	Henderson, Maxwell	1973
B2016-0026/014(16)	Bureaucracy [includes notes and drafting	1974
, ,	materials]	
B2016-0026/014(17)	Robert Borden [contains drafting materials]	[198-]
B2016-0026/014(18)	Mackenzie Bowell [includes drafting materials]	[198-]
B2016-0026/014(19)	Oxford [includes notes and invitations]	1981-1983
B2016-0026/014(20)	M + M General notes [related to the Mike and the	1983
	Mighty book concept]	
B2016-0026/014(21)	Suggestive Clippings [includes related annotated	1983
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/014(22)	Mike and Mighty [contains notes]	1983
B2016-0026/014(23)	Funding Possibilities [contains correspondence]	September 9,
, ,		1983
B2016-0026/014(24)	M + M PAC Notes [related to the Mike and the	December,
, ,	Mighty book concept]	1983
B2016-0026/014(25)	M + M Outline Ideas and Notes [related to the Mike	1983-1984
	and the Mighty book concept]	
B2016-0026/014(26)	Publishing Arrangement – Nancy Colbert [includes	1983-1984
	correspondence and notes]	
B2016-0026/014(27)	M + M – Walter Gordon [related to the Mike and	1984-1987
	the Mighty book concept]	
B2016-0026/014(28)	Michael Pitfield [contains related annotated	2000
	newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/015(01)	Grits – Chronology [notes]	[197-] - [198-]
B2016-0026/015(02)	Grits – Copy Editing [notes]	[197-] – [198-]
B2016-0026/015(03)	Grits – Jacket [drafting notes and book edits]	[197-] - [198-]
	(photos removed to /001P)	
B2016-0026/015(04)	Grits – Advertising [notes]	[197-] - [198-]
B2016-0026/015(05)	Grits – MacMillan Correspondence	1974-1983
B2016-0026/015(06)	Grits - MacMillan Contract [includes	1976-1979
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/015(07)	Grits - Contract MacMillan [includes	1977
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/015(08)	Grits – Gibson current [drafting notes and	1979-1980
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/015(09)	Grits – Photograph Ideas [notes and	1979-1980
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/015(10)	Grits – Alarums, etc. During Writing Period [contains	1979-1982
	correspondence and notes on publishing]	
B2016-0026/015(11)	Grits – MacMillan [publishing notes]	1979-1982
B2016-0026/015(12)	Grits – Contents [notes]	1979-1982
B2016-0026/015(13)	Grits – Talk [personal notes and correspondence]	1980
B2016-0026/015(14)	Grits – Jan Walter [notes]	1980
B2016-0026/015(15)	Grits – Promotion [notes]	1980
B2016-0026/015(16)	Grits – Patricia Jackson [correspondence]	1980
B2016-0026/015(17)	Grits – TV [notes]	1980-1984

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/015(18)	Grits – TV [correspondence, scripts, notes, and	1980-1985
	newspaper press clippings]	
B2016-0026/015(19)	Grits – Reviews (extra copies) [photocopies of	1982
	newspaper and magazine articles reviewing the	
	book]	
B2016-0026/015(20)	Grits -Bound Galleys Part One	1982
B2016-0026/015(21)	Grits – Bound Galleys Part Two	1982
B2016-0026/015(22)	Grits – Bound Galleys Part Three	1982
B2016-0026/015(23)	Grits – Bound Galleys Part Four	1982
B2016-0026/015(24)	Grits – Bound Galleys Part Five	1982
B2016-0026/015(25)	Grits – Bound Galleys Part Six	1982
B2016-0026/015(26)	Grits – Bound Galleys	August, 1982
B2016-0026/015(27)	Grits – Press [notes and newspaper press clippings]	1982-1983
B2016-0026/015(28)	Grits - Correspondence	1984-1985
B2016-0026/015(29)	Grits – Royalties [includes correspondence]	1984-1989
B2016-0026/015(30)	Grits – PLR (Public Lending Rights) Payments	1987-1990
	[contains correspondence]	
B2016-0026/016(01)	Newman, Christina – Articles for Book II	1968-1977
B2016-0026/016(02)	Notes from interviews	1973-1974
B2016-0026/016(03)	7 notebooks of notes from interviews	[ca.1976] - [ca.
		1981]
B2016-0026/016(04)	4 notebooks on interview notes	1977-1979
B2016-0026/016(05)	Grits – notebook of references listed alphabetically	ca. 1982
B2016-0026/016(06)	Grits – Bound Galleys Contents	1982
B2016-0026/016(07)	Grits – Bound Galleys Footnotes to Appendix A	1982
B2016-0026/016(08)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
	Part One	
B2016-0026/016(09)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
	Part Two	
B2016-0026/016(10)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
	Part Three	
B2016-0026/016(11)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
	Part Four	
B2016-0026/016(12)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
D001 / 000 / /01 / /10)	Part Five	1000
B2016-0026/016(13)	Grits – CMN's [Christina McCall Newman] Copy of	1982
D001 / 000 / /017/01)	Part Six	107/
B2016-0026/017(01)	3 notebooks of notes from interviews	1976
B2016-0026/017(02)	7 notebooks of notes from interviews	1977
B2016-0026/017(03)	5 notebooks of notes from interviews	1978
B2016-0026/017(04)	8 notebooks of notes from interviews	1979
B2016-0026/017(05)	8 notebooks of notes from interviews	1979
B2016-0026/017(06)	4 notebooks of notes from interviews	1980
B2016-0026/017(07)	2 notebooks of notes from interviews	1981
B2016-0026/018(01)	Liberals – members of parliament, culled	[196-] - [198-]
B2016-0026/018(02)	Libs – history 5 Pearson, culled 17.VII.80 [draft notes	1960-1969
DO01 / DO0 / /010/00	and related annotated newspaper clippings]	10/0 1001
B2016-0026/018(03)	Chapter 1 revision, LBP-WLG-KD, combine section	1960-1981
	[draft notes and correspondence]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/018(04)	Libs – history 1 overall, culled [related annotated	1962-1964
	newspaper clippings and notes] (photos removed to /001P)	
B2016-0026/018(05)	Chapter 1 revision, Pearson section [draft notes and correspondence]	1963-1967
B2016-0026/018(06)	Libs – cabinet, culled VII.80 [draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1968
B2016-0026/018(07)	Chapter 1 revision, Davey section [notes, correspondence, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1968-1978
B2016-0026/018(08)	Chapter 1 revision, Gordon section [draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1969-1977
B2016-0026/018(09)	Kathy Finlay, National MC [notes]	[ca.197-] - [198-]
B2016-0026/018(10)	Grits – Research [correspondence and notes]	1970-1985
B2016-0026/018(11)	Libs – history 3 King, culled 17.VII.80 [correspondence and notes	1973
B2016-0026/018(12)	Liberals – US relations, culled 18.VII.80 [notes]	1973-1976
B2016-0026/018(13)	Libs – Jim Coutts, stripped 18.VII.80 for Part V [correspondence and draft notes]	1973-1979
B2016-0026/018(14)	Libs – 74 campaign clippings and Prime Minister's speeches, culled Nov. 81	1974
B2016-0026/018(15)	Informal Chronology – Liberal Party's Fortunes (and Misfortunes)	1974-1979
B2016-0026/018(16)	Libs in Ontario, culled July 80 [draft notes and articles by McCall]	1975-1976
B2016-0026/018(17)	Libs – liberalism, rejected for Part V Grits, culled [draft notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1975-1980
B2016-0026/018(18)	Libs – countdown chronology '74-76, culled 20.VII.80 [notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1976
B2016-0026/018(19)	Libs – intro I (theory), culled [draft materials and related annotated newspaper clipping]	1976
B2016-0026/018(20)	Cabinet [notes]	1976-1978
B2016-0026/018(21)	Libs – Alberta, culled 18.VII.80 [contains an article by McCall]	1976-1979
B2016-0026/018(22)	Pipeline [draft notes and correspondence]	1977
B2016-0026/018(23)	Libs – Quebec 1, culled July 80, PQ government from '76-80 [contains related annotated newspaper clippings]	1977
B2016-0026/018(24)	Libs – Quebec 3 feds post 76, culled 16.VII.80 [includes related annotated newspaper clippings and notes]	1977
B2016-0026/018(25)	Libs – ethos, culled July 80 [notes]	1977-1979
B2016-0026/018(26)	Patronage Appointments [notes and correspondence]	1980
B2016-0026/018(27)	Grits VI – rejected [chapter draft notes and correspondence]	1982-1983

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/019(01)	Copy of Manuscript [Les Rouges: Portrait intime du	[ca. 197-] -
	Parti libéral] given to Library of Parliament	[ca.198-]
B2016-0026/019(02)	French copy of Grits manuscript with edits	[ca. 197-] -
		[ca.198-]
B2016-0026/019(03)	Grits – French translation [correspondence and	1983
	notes]	
B2016-0026/019(04)	Grits – French Galley	1983
B2016-0026/019(05)	Grits – French draft with edits [pages v-438]	1983
B2016-0026/019(06)	Grits – French draft with edits [pages 439-756]	1983
B2016-0026/020(01)	Notes and Bibliographies – From CDNES	1942-1974
	[correspondence and drafting materials]	
B2016-0026/020(02)	Ottawa – mood [drafting/research materials and	1958-1974
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/020(03)	PCN (Peter Charles Newman) – Anatomy, power,	1960-1963
	theory of class [drafting/research materials and	
2001 / 200 / /200 / 2	research notes]	
B2016-0026/020(04)	Ottawa establishment – old, unsorted IV	1963-1972
	(mandarinate) [drafting materials and	
D001 / 000 / /000 / 051	correspondence]	10/5 1070
B2016-0026/020(05)	Confrontation Politics [drafting and research	1965-1973
D001 / 000 / /000 / 0	materials]	10//
B2016-0026/020(06)	Ottawa establishment, unsorted III (mandarinate)	1966
B2016-0026/020(07)	External Affairs and U.S. Canada Relations [drafting	1966-1975
	materials, correspondence, and contains French	
B2016-0026/020(08)	material] Bureaucracy – Literature [drafting and research	1967-1972
DZU10-00Z0/0Z0(00)	materials]	170/-17/2
B2016-0026/020(09)	Ottawa establishment – Old [drafting materials and	1968-1973
D2010-0020/020(07)	correspondence]	1700-1773
B2016-0026/020(10)	Ottawa Establishment – Contemporary I	1968-1974
52010 0020, 020(10)	[research/interview questions, drafting materials,	1700 177 1
	and notes]	
B2016-0026/020(11)	"Struggle For Nationhood, Part VI" By Peter C.	[ca.197-] -
	Newman copy	[ca.198-]
B2016-0026/020(12)	PCN (Peter Charles Newman) general, Robert	1970-1971
, , ,	Stanfield (research/drafting materials and	
	correspondence] (photo removed to /001P)	
B2016-0026/020(13)	William Lyon Mackenzie King [drafting materials	1973
, ,	and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/020(14)	Ottawa – general, anatomy [drafting and research	1974
	materials]	
B2016-0026/020(15)	Corrected copy [of published hardcover with	April, 1983
	edits]	
B2016-0026/021(01)	Book – correspondence with Liberals and other	1971-1979
	contacts	
B2016-0026/021(02)	Grits – financing, Southam and Can. Coun. Grant;	1975-1980
	other publishing offers [notes, correspondence,	
	and a newspaper clipping related to McCall]	
B2016-0026/021(03)	Grits Book – Planning [personal and draft notes,	1977-1981
	outlines of the book, and correspondence]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/021(04)	Grits – promotion (radio, magazines, Globe	1978-1980
	speeches, etc.) [correspondence and notes]	
B2016-0026/021(05)	Grits – Promotion Overall [posters, pamphlets,	1979-1982
	plans, correspondence, and notes]	
B2016-0026/021(06)	Grits – pre-publication publicity [correspondence,	1979-1982
, ,	notes and McCall's Abitibi-Price Award for Politics]	
B2016-0026/021(07)	Photographs [includes photocopies of photos for	[ca.1979] -
	Grits, draft notes and correspondence]	[ca.1983]
B2016-0026/021(08)	Book – Coutts excerpt in SN (Saturday Night),	1980-1981
	correspondence	
B2016-0026/021(09)	Saturday Night Excerpt [galleys with edits,	1981
	correspondence, and notes]	
B2016-0026/021(10)	Grits – promotion (Christina McCall what to say)	1982
	[notes and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/021(11)	Grits – promotion, party[?] bound copies sent	1982
	[notes and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/021(12)	Grits - promotion tour [notebook, notes,	1982
	correspondence, and artwork]	
B2016-0026/021(13)	Grits – news mentions/ excerpts, etc. (publicity	1982-1983
	other than reviews) [includes newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/021(14)	Grits – Reviews (originals)	1982-1983
B2016-0026/021(15)	Grits – (favourable) letters and requests to sp[?]late	1982-1983
B2016-0026/021(16)	Grits – Corrections [notes and correspondence]	1982-1983
B2016-0026/021(17)	Grits – correspondence, etc.	1983
B2016-0026/021(18)	Grits – promotional engagements	1983
B2016-0026/021(19)	Grits - speeches	1983
B2016-0026/022(01)	Topic re. the West - Southern	[ca. 197-]
B2016-0026/022(02)	Liberals – West, Alberta	1970
B2016-0026/022(03)	Alberta – General [2 notebooks, notes, related	1972-1976
	annotated newspaper clippings, and drafting	
	materials]	
B2016-0026/022(04)	British Columbia [notes and draft materials] (photo	1974-1975
	removed to /001P)	
B2016-0026/022(05)	Liberals and the West [notes, correspondence, and	1974-1979
	related annotated newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/022(06)	McInally - Coutts	1975
B2016-0026/022(07)	Alberta Mission to Europe - Itineraries	September 29,
		1975 – October
		13, 1975
B2016-0026/022(08)	Alberta – Grand Cache [notes, 2 notebooks, and	1975-1976
	contains German written material]	
B2016-0026/022(09)	Van Wielingen and Oil	1975-1976
B2016-0026/022(10)	Liberals – West, Saskatchewan	1975-1979
B2016-0026/022(11)	Topic re. the West - Alberta	1976
B2016-0026/022(12)	Research notes related to the West	1976
B2016-0026/022(13)	Libs – the West, culled 18.VII.80 [notes and	1976-1977
	correspondence]	
B2016-0026/022(14)	Liberals – West, British Columbia [correspondence,	1977-1979
	notes, and related annotated newspaper	
	clippings]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/022(15)	Liberals – West, Manitoba	1978-1979
B2016-0026/023(01)	1979 election, Christina McCall Maritimes [interview	1979
,	notes]	
B2016-0026/023(02)	1979 election, Christina McCall Quebec	1979
B2016-0026/023(03)	1979 election analysis, Christina McCall interviews	1979
B2016-0026/023(04)	1979 election Penniman, Christina McCall notes	1979
B2016-0026/023(05)	1979 election, Christina McCall Toronto	1979
B2016-0026/023(06)	1979 election, Christina McCall prairies	1979
B2016-0026/023(07)	1979 election, Christina McCall British Columbia	1979
B2016-0026/023(08)	1979 election, Christina McCall Ottawa	1979
B2016-0026/023(09)	1979 election, Christina McCall (press) leaders' tour [contains 1 notebook and notes]	1979
B2016-0026/023(10)	Liberal Leadership	1979-1980
B2016-0026/023(11)	Liberals in opposition (Walker)	1979-1980
B2016-0026/023(12)	West Liberals, names not interviews	1980
B2016-0026/023(13)	Election 1980, Christina McCall notes during	1980
, . == (,	[includes 1 notebook]	
B2016-0026/023(14)	Analysis election 1980, interviews	1980
B2016-0026/023(15)	Conservatives pre-Clark – [federal election]	1967-1980
B2016-0026/023(16)	Conservatives – Clark convention – [federal	1976-1980
,	election]	
B2016-0026/023(17)	Conservatives, Clark – [federal election]	1976-1980
B2016-0026/023(18)	Conservatives, Clark – [federal election]	1978-1980
B2016-0026/023(19)	NDP (New Democratic Party) – [federal election]	1979-1980
B2016-0026/023(20)	NDP (New Democratic Party), culled – [federal election]	1979-1980
B2016-0026/023(21)	Countdown Oct. 78 by-elections	1978
B2016-0026/023(22)	Countdown Oct. 1978 by-elections (Rosedale)	1978
B2016-0026/023(23)	Countdown [notes and related annotated	1977- March,
, ,	newspaper clippings]	1979
B2016-0026/024(01)	Liberals – Quebec history [notes and correspondence]	1953-1978
B2016-0026/024(02)	Liberals - Quebec Giguere	1968-1976
B2016-0026/024(03)	Quebec – English MacKasey	1977
B2016-0026/024(04)	Quebec presence in Ottawa	1980
B2016-0026/024(05)	Business history - Quebec- Franco-Can, Lalonde	1970-1973
B2016-0026/024(06)	Business connections - Quebec- Franco-Can, Lalonde	1975-1979
B2016-0026/024(07)	Liberals – economy, clippings - Quebec- Franco- Can, Lalonde	1975-1980
B2016-0026/024(08)	Liberals - cell 13, Frith, Dryen – Quebec- Franco-	1977
B2016-0026/024(09)	Can, Lalonde Pipeline decision needs SN [Saturday Night] article - Quebec- Franco-Can, Lalonde	1977-1979
B2016-0026/024(10)	Liberals Business - Quebec- Franco-Can, Lalonde	1979-1980
B2016-0026/024(11)	Christina McCall on Economy, notes etc. –	1979-1987
52010 0020/024(11)	Quebec- Franco-Can, Lalonde	1777.1707
B2016-0026/024(12)	Election fundraising and expenses John Godfrey – Biz/Turner	1968-1979
B2016-0026/024(13)	Liberal style loyalty – Biz/Turner	1974-1980
DZU10-00Z0/0Z4(10)	LIDOTAL STYLE TO YOUTY - DIZ/TOTTO	1774-1700

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/024(14)	Liberalism – GAI Fight – Biz/Turner	1974-1981
B2016-0026/024(15)	Discipline – Biz/Turner	1976-1981
B2016-0026/024(16)	Camarilla – Biz/Turner	1977
B2016-0026/024(17)	Solidarity/loyalty, networks – Biz/Turner	1977-1979
B2016-0026/024(18)	Davey – Biz/Turner	1977-1982
B2016-0026/024(19)	Liberals - Election fundraising and expenses,	1978-1981
	general – Biz/Turner	
B2016-0026/024(20)	PET (Pierre Elliott Trudeau) power of his office – Biz/Turner	1981
B2016-0026/024(21)	Liberals – press relations – Prime Minister and his cadre	1964-1981
B2016-0026/024(22)	Liberal tricks – Prime Minister and his cadre	1965-1979
B2016-0026/024(23)	Dissidence and dissidents – Prime Minister and his cadre	1966-1977
B2016-0026/024(24)	Constituency – supports, party's base, voters – Prime Minister and his cadre	1973
B2016-0026/024(25)	Advertising (Jerry Gratsken and red heat) – Prime Minister and his cadre	1974-1976
B2016-0026/024(26)	Ethnics – Jews – Prime Minister and his cadre	1974-1978
B2016-0026/024(27)	Intellectuals – Prime Minister and his cadre	1976-1977
B2016-0026/024(28)	Networking – Prime Minister and his cadre	1977-1978
B2016-0026/024(29)	Liberals – advertising – Prime Minister and his cadre	1981
B2016-0026/025(01)	Grits: An Intimate Portrait of the Liberal Party by Christina McCall [draft notes]	1957-1982
B2016-0026/025(02)	Chronology	1974-1979
B2016-0026/025(03)	Grits – Back matters [draft edits, draft notes, and correspondence]	1980-1982
B2016-0026/025(04)	Notes for revision – Chapter 1	1981
B2016-0026/025(05)	Notes for revision – Chapter two	1981
B2016-0026/025(06)	Revision – Chapter 3	1981
B2016-0026/025(07)	Revision – Chapter 4	1981
B2016-0026/025(08)	Revision – Chapter 5	1981
B2016-0026/025(09)	Grits – first 6 chapters (revisions)	1981
B2016-0026/025(10)	Grits – foreword [draft edits]	ca. 1982
B2016-0026/025(11)	Grits – acknowledgements and dedication [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(12)	Grits – Part 1 Davey [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(13)	Grits – Part 2 Trudeau [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(14)	Grits – Part 3 Coutts [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(15)	Grits – Part 4 Pitfield [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(16)	Grits – Part 5 Turner-Lalonde [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(17)	Grits – Part 6 power machine [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(18)	Afterword [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(19)	Grits – list of interviews [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(20)	Grits – bibliography [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(21)	Grits – senate table [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(22)	Grits – chronology [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(23)	Grits – front matter [draft edits and draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(24)	Grits – Part 1 Working Manuscript [draft edits]	1982

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/025(25)	Grits – Part 2 Working Manuscript [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(26)	Grits – Part 3 Working Manuscript [draft edits and draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(27)	Grits – Part 4 Working Manuscript [draft edits and draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(28)	Grits – chapters 5 Working Manuscript [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/025(29)	Foreword, Chapter one, Keith Davey, checking [draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(30)	Chapter two, Pierre Trudeau, checking [draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(31)	Chapter three, James Coutts, checking [draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(32)	PMP part IV checking [related annotated newspaper clippings, draft notes, and correspondence]	1982
B2016-0026/025(33)	Checking part 5 [draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/025(34)	Part 6 – checking [draft notes]	1982
B2016-0026/026(01)	Grits I Davey: Joy [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(02)	Grits I Keith Davey, working copy [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(03)	Part One: Book Manuscript [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(04)	Grits II Pierre Trudeau (working copy)	1980
B2016-0026/026(05)	Grits II Trudeau: Passion [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(06)	Grits 2 Trudeau [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(07)	Part Two: Book Manuscript [draft edits and notes]	1980
B2016-0026/026(08)	Grits III Jim Coutts (working copy)	1980
B2016-0026/026(09)	Part Three: Book Manuscript [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(10)	Grits III Saturday Night galleys [contains articles by Christina McCall]	1980
B2016-0026/026(11)	Grits IV Michael Pitfield (working copy)	1980
B2016-0026/026(12)	Grits IV Manuscript and Notes	1980
B2016-0026/026(13)	Grits V Turner, Lalonde and crisis of Liberals [draft edits]	1980
B2016-0026/026(14)	Grits 5 Working Copy [draft edits]	1982
B2016-0026/026(15)	Part 1 Grits, checking and notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(16)	Part 2 Grits notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(17)	Part 3 Grits, notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(18)	Part 4, Grits notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(19)	Part 5 Grits, checking notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(20)	Part 6 Grits, notes	1982
B2016-0026/026(21)	Production schedule and final checking [notebook, correspondence, and notes]	1982
B2016-0026/027(01)	Senate [draft materials, notes, and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1964-1976
B2016-0026/027(02)	Patronage	[ca.1966]- [ca.1982]
B2016-0026/027(03)	Patronage [notes, an article by Christina McCall, and a notebook]	1966-1982
B2016-0026/027(04)	Cabinet [contains an article by Christina McCall and notes]	1974-1978

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/027(05)	Executive assistants [related annotated newspaper clippings and notes]	1977-1981
B2016-0026/027(06)	Liberals – Policy Connection [notes and correspondence]	February, 1978
B2016-0026/027(07)	Class [notes, related annotated newspaper clippings, drafting materials, and an article by McCall]	1978-1982
B2016-0026/027(08)	Chapters V-VI carbon copy [draft edits]	[ca. 1980]- [ca.1982]
B2016-0026/027(09)	Grits V book manuscript (various drafts)	[ca. 1980]- [ca.1982]
B2016-0026/027(10)	Grits V ribbon copy [draft edits]	[ca. 1980]- [ca.1982]
B2016-0026/027(11)	Chapter five, The shaky alliance [draft edits]	August, 1980
B2016-0026/027(12)	Chapter IV old CS critics – Party elite	[ca.196-]- [ca.197-]
B2016-0026/027(13)	Chapter IV Pitfield personal, PMP – Party elite	1964-1979
B2016-0026/027(14)	Liberal Party structure under early Trudeau period (participation, etc.) – Party elite	1968-1972
B2016-0026/027(15)	PMO – advisers' relationships – Party elite	1968-1973
B2016-0026/027(16)	Chapter IV old CS advocates – Party elite	1968-1973
B2016-0026/028(01)	Liberal Party structure under King – St. Laurent – Party elite	1973
B2016-0026/028(02)	Interviews – Party elite	1973
B2016-0026/028(03)	Ottawa – wages and price controls decision – Party elite	1975
B2016-0026/028(04)	Liberal Party – structure at provincial level – Party elite	1975-1976
B2016-0026/028(05)	Structure activists at 1977 workshop – Party elite [includes an article by McCall and 2 notebooks]	1977
B2016-0026/028(06)	CM's [Christina McCall] notes, ETE LPC [Liberal Party Canada] party structure LXA – Party elite [notes and correspondence]	1978-1979
B2016-0026/028(07)	Public service Trudeau era – Party elite	1984

Series 6: Women

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/028(08)	Committee '94 speech XII.1.90 [correspondence and Committee '94 meeting minutes]	1989-1994
B2016-0026/028(09)	LEAF [Women's Legal Education and Action Fund]	1989-1998
B2016-0026/028(10)	"Primed for Power: Women in Canadian Politics" by Chantal Maillé [research material]	November, 1990
B2016-0026/028(11)	Women/Power U.S. [notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1993-1997
B2016-0026/028(12)	Women in Politics [correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1993-1999
B2016-0026/028(13)	Women politics, media – Ottawa conference XI.92 [related annotated newspaper clippings, notes, and correspondence]	1991-1993

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/028(14)	Committee '94 [correspondence and Committee	1991-1999
, ,	'94 meeting minutes]	
B2016-0026/028(15)	Last minute stuff, Florence VIII.3.96 [contains	1991-1996
	content in Italian] - Women Europe	
B2016-0026/028(16)	North American feminism (Canada + U.S.) -	1993-1997
	Women Europe	
B2016-0026/028(17)	Barzini, Ludina (+ Miriam Mafai) - Women Europe	1994-1996
B2016-0026/028(18)	Women/Italy historical - Women Europe	1994-1996
B2016-0026/028(19)	Women/Canada II 1990s – women's health as	1994-1997
	political struggle - Women Europe	
B2016-0026/028(20)	Leonilde (Nilde) lotti or Jotti - Women Europe	1995
B2016-0026/028(21)	Livia Turco - Women Europe	1995
B2016-0026/028(22)	Paolo Gaiotti de Biase - Women Europe [contains content in Italian]	1995
B2016-0026/028(23)	Women power outlines - Women Europe	1995
B2016-0026/028(24)	Women/power Germany - Women Europe	1995
B2016-0026/028(25)	European diary (ideas about writing from abroad) -	1995
, ,	Women Europe	
B2016-0026/028(26)	Rosy Bindi and other D.C. affiliates - Women Europe	1995-1996
B2016-0026/028(27)	Women/power/Italia general - Women Europe	1995-1996
B2016-0026/028(28)	Women/power/Italia business/zeitgeist - Women	1995-1996
	Europe	
B2016-0026/028(29)	UK political/travel - Women Europe	1995-1996
B2016-0026/028(30)	Christina McCall Dame - Women Europe	1995-1996
B2016-0026/028(31)	Christina McCall U.S Women Europe	1995-1996
B2016-0026/028(32)	Women/power UK - Women Europe	1995-1997
B2016-0026/028(33)	Women in Italian politics – interviews Rome VI.96 -	1996
	Women Europe	
B2016-0026/028(34)	Women/power Italy (current) - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(35)	Sandra Bonsanli II Tirreno - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(36)	Canadian embassy Rome June - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(37)	Women/power/Italia readings - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(38)	Women/power/Italia Elisabetta Adolis - Women	1996
P2017 0027 (020/20)	Europe	1007
B2016-0026/028(39)	Pado Bono and general questions on women's movement - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(40)	Women/power/Italia De Montigny Marchand -	1996
02010-0020/020(40)	Women Europe	1770
B2016-0026/028(41)	Anna Firocchiaro (Paula Tavella) - Women Europe	1996
D2010 0020/020(41)	[contains content in Italian]	1770
B2016-0026/028(42)	Luisa Passerini - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(43)	EUI – working group on gender - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(44)	Jane Jenson (George Ross) - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(45)	Women power partnerships - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/028(46)	Women power ideas Christina McCall - Women	1996
	Europe	
B2016-0026/029(01)	Italian politics clippings in Italian - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/029(02)	Christina McCall Aging - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/029(03)	Christina McCall Writing - Women Europe	1996

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/029(04)	Christina McCall Liberal – Conservative - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/029(05)	Christina McCall John Hopkins SAIS [School of Advanced International Studies] conference – Europe III.96 - Women Europe	1996
B2016-0026/029(06)	Women - Women general files	2001-2002
B2016-0026/029(07)	Equal voice - Women general files	2002
B2016-0026/029(08)	Feministas - Women general files	2003
B2016-0026/029(09)	Some of Christina McCall's published materials on women in politics	1962-1977
B2016-0026/029(10)	Women/politics international [correspondence and research material]	1977-1984
B2016-0026/029(11)	Women/politics printed materials (academic, government, papers)	1977-1986
B2016-0026/029(12)	Women Canadian Club speech [notes and correspondence]	1978-1979
B2016-0026/029(13)	Women's issues /personalities ideas [notes and research materials]	1978-1986
B2016-0026/029(14)	Women + Power (Ashley's notes)	[ca.198-] - [ca.199-]
B2016-0026/029(15)	Women + the constitution [notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1981
B2016-0026/029(16)	Christina McCall Chatelaine article	December, 1982
B2016-0026/029(17)	New woman as New man – Christina McCall idea [related annotated newspaper clippings]	1983
B2016-0026/029(18)	Women/politics '80s conservatives [correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1984
B2016-0026/029(19)	Women politics party positions [research materials]	1984-1986
B2016-0026/029(20)	Women in politics, Trudeau era, Chapters. 11-12, 13-14 notes	1984-1993
B2016-0026/029(21)	Women/politics 80s American material [notes]	1985
B2016-0026/029(22)	Women politics issues [related annotated newspaper clippings and research materials]	1985-1986
B2016-0026/029(23)	Christina McCall Ryerson speech	1986
B2016-0026/029(24)	Women/politics '80s Liberals some post-Trudeau [correspondence]	1986
B2016-0026/029(25)	Ryerson speech notes	November 8, 1986
B2016-0026/029(26)	Women/politics political wives [related annotated newspaper clippings]	1987
B2016-0026/029(27)	Committee '94 [correspondence and meeting minutes]	1988-1989
B2016-0026/029(28)	Chavira Hosek [invitations and correspondence]	1988-1990
B2016-0026/029(29)	Committee '94 [correspondence and meeting minutes]	1989-1990
B2016-0026/029(30)	Women's equality ideas [correspondence and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1989-1990

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/029(31)	Christina McCall 1990 speech	December 1, 1990
B2016-0026/029(32)	Correspondence with Jean Crowe	September 18, 1977
B2016-0026/030(01)	Women [correspondence, notes, publications, and reports]	1964-1972
B2016-0026/030(02)	Women (General Including Abortion) [newsletters, reports, correspondence, articles and article drafts by Christina McCall]	1966-1973
B2016-0026/030(03)	Women and power [notebook, seminar itineraries, reports, and research materials]	1970-1975
B2016-0026/030(04)	C'94 Rosemary Speirs - Women Committee 94 [notes]	ca.198-
B2016-0026/030(05)	Committee '94 public funding - Women Committee 94 [notes and related annotated newspaper clippings]	1981-1988
B2016-0026/030(06)	C'94 Miller and Ontario Tories - Women Committee 94 [correspondence and notes]	1984-1985
B2016-0026/030(07)	Committee '94 internship (Shirley Gibson period) - Women Committee 94 [correspondence and notes]	1984-1986
B2016-0026/030(08)	C'94 Nadine Nowlan - Women Committee 94 [correspondence]	1984-1988
B2016-0026/030(09)	C'94 Ottawa appointments. (Federal. Patronage) - Women Committee 94 [notes and correspondence]	1985
B2016-0026/030(10)	C'94 David Peterson + Ontario Liberals - Women Committee 94 [correspondence]	1985
B2016-0026/030(11)	C'94 Fairclough dinner - Women Committee 94 [contains content in French, notes, and correspondence]	1985
B2016-0026/030(12)	C'94 general (clippings, etc.) Q+A - Women Committee 94 [correspondence and notes]	1985-1986
B2016-0026/030(13)	C'94 Bernadette Sulgit - Women Committee 94 [correspondence and notes]	1985-1986
B2016-0026/030(14)	C'94 Chaviva Hosek - Women Committee 94 [correspondence and notes]	1985-1987
B2016-0026/030(15)	C'94 current - Women Committee 94 [seminar materials, pamphlets, reports, notes, and correspondence]	1985-1988
B2016-0026/031(01)	'94 Guidelines - Women Committee 94 [correspondence]	1986
B2016-0026/031(02)	Christina McCall on committee '94 - Women Committee 94 [notes]	1986
B2016-0026/031(03)	C'94 NYC (New York City) trip '94 - Women Committee 94 [notes and correspondence]	1986
B2016-0026/031(04)	C'94 Maude Barlow - Women Committee 94 [notes and correspondence]	1986
B2016-0026/031(05)	Wanda O'Hagan and fund-raising - Women Committee 94 [notes]	1986

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/031(06)	C'94 Mulroney Tories - Women Committee 94	1986
	[correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(07)	C'94 agendas + minutes - Women Committee 94	1986-1987
B2016-0026/031(08)	Committee '94 internship (post-Gibson) - Women	1986-1987
	Committee 94 [correspondence, notes, and	
	meeting minutes]	
B2016-0026/031(09)	Committee '94 inquiries - Women Committee 94	1986-1987
	[notes and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(10)	Committee '94 childcare - Women Committee 94	1986-1988
	[bulletins and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(11)	Committee '94 membership - Women Committee	1986-1988
	94	
B2016-0026/031(12)	C'94 Ryerson Conference - Women Committee 94	1986-1988
	[correspondence and notes]	
B2016-0026/031(13)	Michele Lansbury - Women Committee 94	1986-1988
	[correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(14)	C'94 1988.89 election relevant clippings - Women	1987
	Committee 94 (notes, pamphlets, and related	
	annotated magazine and newspaper clippings	
B2016-0026/031(15)	Committee '94 Canada Women for Political	1987
	Representation (Ottawa group) - Women	
	Committee 94 [notes and correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(16)	REAL women - Women Committee 94 [notes and	1987
	related annotated newspaper clippings]	
B2016-0026/031(17)	Libby Burnham - Women Committee 94	1987
	[correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(18)	Committee '94 Marilou McPhedran - Women	1987
	Committee 94 [correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(19)	Wieland, Joyce - Women Committee 94	1987
	[correspondence]	
B2016-0026/031(20)	Committee '94 agendas + minutes - Women	1987-1988
	Committee 94	
B2016-0026/031(21)	C'94 federal election - Women Committee 94	1988
	[notes, correspondence, and meeting agendas]	
B2016-0026/031(22)	Maude Barlow - Women Committee 94	March 26, 1988

Series 7: Photographs

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/001P(01)	Portraits of Christina McCall as a child (?)	ca. 1939 – ca. 1942
B2016-0026/001P(02)	Portraits of Christina McCall	[ca. 195-] - [ca. 196-]
B2016-0026/001P(03)	Projector photo slide portraits of Christina McCall	[ca. 196-] - [ca. 197-]
B2016-0026/001P(04)	Portraits of Christina McCall	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(05)	Photo negatives of portraits of Christina McCall	1975

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/001P(06)	McCall - Portrait taken from <i>Grits</i> book [Removed from /015(03)]	July 1980
B2016-0026/001P(07)	Young Peter C. Newman Portraits	[ca. 193-] – [ca. 194-]
B2016-0026/001P(08)	Portrait of Christina McCall and Peter C. Newman	[ca. 195-] – [ca.196-]
B2016-0026/001P(09)	Portrait of Peter C. Newman	[ca.195-] – [ca.196-]
B2016-0026/001P(10)	Portraits of Christina McCall, Peter C. Newman and Ashley	ca. 1966
B2016-0026/001P(11)	McCall's Convocation from Victoria College	1956
B2016-0026/001P(12)	Christina McCall at MacLeans [Removed from /010(30)]	June 1957
B2016-0026/001P(13)	Christina McCall's home	ca. 196-
B2016-0026/001P(14)	Christina McCall with a canoe	[ca. 196-] - [ca. 197-]
B2016-0026/001p(15)	Ashley with family (?)	ca. 1964 – ca. 1965
B2016-0026/001P(16)	Family photos with Christina McCall, Peter C. Newman, and Ashley	1964-1965
B2016-0026/001P(17)	Christina McCall and Ashley	1966
B2016-0026/001P(18)	Ashley at home	ca. 1968 – ca. 1970
B2016-0026/001P(19)	Family photos with Ashley and Peter C. Newman	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(20)	Christina McCall on a boat with Peter C. Newman and Ashley	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(21)	Christina McCall and Peter C. Newman on a boat	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(22)	Photo negatives of family trips	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(23)	Winter family photos of Christina McCall, Peter C. Newman, and Ashley	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(24)	Ashley with family (?) and at home	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(25)	Christina McCall and Peter C. Newman at an event	ca. 197-
B2016-0026/001P(26)	Clarkson/McCall Family Christmas Cards	197-, 198-
B2016-0026/001P(27)	Leon Major	November, 1974
B2016-0026/001P(28)	Photo of Christina McCall and Stephen Clarkson at the Opening of Alan Powell's restaurant [Removed from /002(29)]	1980
B2016-0026/001P(29)	Clarkson Family Pictures – Xmas 1988 and other [Removed from/007(07)]	1988
B2016-0026/001P(30)	Stephen Clarkson [Removed from/007(08)]	Summer 1989
B2016-0026/001P(31)	Photo of Christina McCall and others from Jenny Podlecki, John Grube [Removed from /001(13)]	1993
B2016-0026/001P(32)	Stephen with Blaise at wedding [Removed from /006(06)]	1999
B2016-0026/001P(33)	Photos from Linae Hövde of Lynnee Marie Hovde at the University of Oslo International Summer School Photo Album [Removed from /001(17)]	2003

File number	File title	Date range
B2016-0026/001P(34)	Joe Clark + Maureen McTeer [Removed from	197-
	/023(16)]	
B2016-0026/001P(35)	Ralph Allen Memorial Museum [Removed from /008(04)]	1972
B2016-0026/001P(36)	Peter C. Newman + Robert Stanfield [Removed from /020(12)]	n.d.
B2016-0026/001P(37)	Bill Bennett, BC Premier [Removed from /022(04)]	n.d.
B2016-0026/002P(01)	Edward R. Stettinius – Under Secretary of State,	March 9, 1944
	Photographed by Yousuf Karsh	
B2016-0026/002P(02)	Mr. Paul V. McNutt – Chairman, War Manpower	March 29, 1944
	Commission, Photographed by Yousuf Karsh	
B2016-0026/002P(03)	Mr. Paul V. McNutt – Chairman, War Manpower	March 29, 1944
	Commission, Photographed by Yousuf Karsh	
B2016-0026/002P(04)	Edward R. Stettinius – Photographed by Yousuf	May 9, 1945
	Karsh	
B2016-0026/002P(05)	Peter C. Newman – Photographed by Ashley and	[ca. 195-] -
	Crippen	[ca. 196-]